



Aman Jain
Partner

Plot No. A7 & A8 Sector 4 Noida 201 301
National Capital Region, India

T: + 91 120 417 9999

F: + 91 120 417 9900

@: aman.jain@azbpartners.com

With 9 years of experience, Aman specialises in Corporate/Mergers & Acquisitions, Private Equity and general corporate advisory matters. He regularly advises clients on strategic transactions with a particular focus on listed company M&A along with private equity/venture capital investments in a variety of sectors including fintech and digital, pharmaceuticals, healthcare, foods and agriculture, e-commerce, etc. His experience also includes advising on SEBI regulations, foreign investment into India and outward transactions, including transaction structuring.

Experience

- Partner, AZB & Partners (October 2024 – Present)
- Counsel, AZB & Partners (April 2024 – October 2024)
- Senior Associate, AZB & Partners (2020 – March 2024)
- Associate, AZB & Partners (2017 – 2020)

Key Practice Areas

- Corporate/ Mergers & Acquisitions
- Private Equity & Venture Capital
- General Corporate Advisory

Recent Work Highlights

- End-to-end advise on GSK group's divestment of 'Horlicks' and other consumer brands and GlaxoSmithKline Consumer Healthcare Limited's merger with Hindustan Unilever Limited including structuring advice, and further stake sale by GlaxoSmithKline plc on its sale of approximately 5.69% stake of Hindustan Unilever Limited on the floor of the stock exchange
- Separation of GlaxoSmithKline group's consumer healthcare and pharmaceuticals business in India as part of the global restructuring
- SALIC's (PIF of Kingdom of Saudi Arabia) investment in LT Foods Limited
- Matrix Clothings' divestment of its apparel business in a cash plus share swap deal to Gokaldas Exports Limited
- Info Edge Ventures' and Asha Ventures' investment in Ascend Bizcap

Memberships & Affiliations

- Bar Council of Delhi (2016)

Professional Qualifications

- B.A.LL.B (Hons.), Hidayatullah National Law University, Raipur (2015)